
 
 

 

DATE: June 11, 2025 

 

TO: Board of Education 

 

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent, Chief Learning Officer 

 

SUBJECT: First Read of Adoption of Sierra High School’s CTE Forestry & 

Natural Resources Course Instructional Materials 

 

PRESENTED BY:  Mrs. Shaun Roderick, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 
 

Review the instructional materials for the adoption of Sierra High School’s CTE Forestry 

& Natural Resources Course for the school year 2025-2026. 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 

Introduction to Forestry Science by L. Devere Burton 

 

Designed for introductory courses in forestry and natural resources, Introduction to Forestry 

Science, Third Edition integrates science and forestry to provide students with a comprehensive 

overview of forest management. 

RESOURCES REQUIRED: N/A 
 

 

PREPARED BY: Shaun Roderick, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Materials can be reviewed at the receptionist desk at the District Office. 


